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APPENDIX 5
To: Licensing
Sent: Thu 27/08/2020 11:38
Good Morning,
| have no objections to the licence Variation for Cube Club Poulton. This is on the understanding
that the additional conditions agreed with Paul Mellor (see attached conditions and the email
below) are required as part of the variation to the licence.
Many Thanks
Nick

From: Paul |

Sent: 27 August 2020 11:17
To: Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: cube licence variation

This email is from an external email address
Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

Hi nick

We are happy to accept the conditions proposed.
Thanks

Paul

Sent from my iPhone

On 27 Aug 2020, at 11:07, Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Morning Paul,

As discussed please find attached the proposed conditions for the renovated beer garden. Please
look over the proposed to see if you agree with them, if you do please let me know and | will inform
licencing that | have no objections to your variation.

Alternatively if you don’t agree with the proposed, please put forward any alterations you would
like me to consider.

The outside area will be checked by a competent person at intervals of a minimum of 30
minutes.

In the outside area, the supply of intoxicating liquor shall be by waiter/waitress service only
and only to persons seated at tables.

In the outside area, all customers consuming alcohol shall be seated.

There shall be no live entertainment, live music or recorded music to the external licensed
area.

Kind regards
Nick Clayton

Environmental Health Officer
Wyre Council
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From: West Licensing [mailto:WestLicensing@lancashire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 11 September 2020 12:46

To: Barrett, Niky <Niky.Barrett@wyre.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Variation application - The Cube

This email is from an external email address

Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

Hi Niky,

I can confirm the Police have no objection to the variation submitted by the Cube
Thanks

Helen



APPENDIX 7

General

9.1

When a licensing authority receives an application for a new premises licence or an
application to vary an existing premises licence, it must determine whether the
application has been made in accordance with section 17 of the 2003 Act, and in
accordance with regulations made under sections 17(3) to (6), 34, 42, 54 and 55 of the
2003 Act. It must similarly determine applications for the grant of club premises
certificates made in accordance with section 71 of the 2003 Act, and in accordance with
regulations made under sections 71(4) to (7), 84, 91 and 92 of the 2003 Act. This means
that the licensing authority must consider among other things whether the application
has been properly advertised in accordance with those regulations.

Where representations are made

9.3

Where a representation concerning the licensing objectives is made by a responsible
authority about a proposed operating schedule and it is relevant (see paragraphs 9.4 to
9.10 below), the licensing authority’s discretion will be engaged. It will also be engaged if
another person makes relevant representations to the licensing authority, which are also
not frivolous or vexatious (see paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10 below). Relevant representations
can be made in opposition to, or in support of, an application and can be made by any
individual, body or business that has grounds to do so.

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4

A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on
the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For example, a representation
from a local businessperson about the commercial damage caused by competition from
new licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a
businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from
entering the local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance
were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should relate to the
impact of licensable activities carried on from premises on the objectives. For
representations in relation to variations to be relevant, they should be confined to

the subject matter of the variation. There is no requirement for a responsible authority or
other person to produce a recorded history of problems at premises to support their
representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new premises.

Hearings

9.37

9.38

As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the hearing on the
steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or objectives
that have given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into undisputed
areas. A responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on their written
representation. They may not add further representations to those disclosed to the
applicant prior to the hearing, but they may expand on their existing representation and
should be allowed sufficient time to do so, within reasonable and practicable limits.

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the
overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate
weight to:



9.39

9.40

 the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

 the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;
e this Guidance;

* its own statement of licensing policy.

The licensing authority should give its decision within five working days of the conclusion
of the hearing (or immediately in certain specified cases) and provide reasons to support
it. This will be important if there is an appeal by any of the parties. Notification of a
decision must be accompanied by information on the right of the party to appeal. After
considering all the relevant issues, the licensing authority may grant the application
subject to such conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule. Any
conditions imposed must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;
there is no power for the licensing authority to attach a condition that is merely
aspirational. For example, conditions may not be attached which relate solely to the
health of customers rather than their direct physical safety. Any conditions added to the
licence must be those imposed at the hearing or those agreed when a hearing has not
been necessary.

Alternatively, the licensing authority may refuse the application on the grounds that this is
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. It may also refuse to specify a
designated premises supervisor and/or only allow certain requested licensable activities.
In the interests of transparency, the licensing authority should publish hearings
procedures in full on its website to ensure that those involved have the most current
information.

Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives

9.42

9.43

9.44

Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should
be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible authorities or
other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case
may be.

The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to
achieve.

Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to
achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide
that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential
burden that the condition would impose on the premises licence holder (such as the
financial burden due to restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the potential
benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative
that the authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of its determination are
limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside those
parameters. As with the consideration of licence variations, the licensing authority should
consider wider issues such as other conditions already in place to mitigate potential



negative impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives and the track record of the
business. Further advice on determining what is appropriate when imposing conditions
on a licence or certificate is provided in Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected
to come to its determination based on an assessment of the evidence on both the risks
and benefits either for or against making the determination.

Considering cases where licensing and planning applications are made simultaneously

9.45

Where businesses have indicated, when applying for a licence under the 2003 Act, that
they have also applied for planning permission or that they intend to do so, licensing
committees and officers should consider discussion with their planning counterparts prior
to determination with the aim of agreeing mutually acceptable operating hours and
scheme designs.

10. Conditions attached to premises licences and club premises certificates

Imposed conditions

10.8

10.9

The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been
exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of a
hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to
impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives. In order to
promote the crime prevention licensing objective conditions may be included that are
aimed at preventing illegal working in licensed premises. This provision also applies to
minor variations.

It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions will be appropriate to promote
the licensing objectives.

Proportionality

10.10 The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the size, type,

location and characteristics and activities taking place at the premises concerned.
Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case basis and standardised conditions
which ignore these individual aspects should be avoided. For example, conditions should
not be used to implement a general policy in a given area such as the use of CCTV,
polycarbonate drinking vessels or identity scanners where they would not be appropriate
to the specific premises. Conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of
illegal working in premises licensed to sell alcohol or late night refreshment might include
requiring a premises licence holder to undertake right to work checks on all staff employed
at the licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a
right to work check is retained at the licensed premises. Licensing authorities and other
responsible authorities should be alive to the indirect costs that can arise because of
conditions. These could be a deterrent to holding events that are valuable to the
community or for the funding of good and important causes. Licensing authorities should
therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only those which are appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives.



